

Shah Ali Bogdadi

Email: bogdadishahali@gmail.com, Phone: +880 1743217299

Portfolio: www.shahali.me/portfolio, LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/shahali007

Summary:

I am a full-stack developer specializing in building user interfaces for web and software applications, including ERP, CRM, and web UIs. While I have a strong passion for front-end technologies like Next.js, ReactJS, CSS, SCSS, Bootstrap, and TailwindCSS, I also work with backend technologies such as Node.js, NestJS, Java Spring & SpringBoot, Laravel, PHP, WordPress, MySQL, and PostgreSQL. My goal is to develop applications that offer efficient UIs, robust backend infrastructure, and an exceptional user experience.

Skills:

- Frontend: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, ReactJS, Redux, VueJS, Balsamiq, MUI, NPM, Yarn, RESTful API integration, SASS, SCSS, LESS etc.
- Backend: NodeJS, NestJS, Java, Spring, SpringBoot, PHP, Laravel, WordPress, MySQL, Postgresql etc.
- Other: git, docker, kubernetes, docker-swarm, git-deployment, nginx, linux,
- Highly accountable, continuous learner, self-motivated and a committed team player.
- High level of proficiency in both writing and speaking English. Native speaker in Bengali and fluent in Hindi & Urdu.

Work Experience:

Software Engineer (Front End)

May 2020 - Present

Cloudly Infotech Limited, Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Developing web templates using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, SASS, SCSS, and TailwindCSS.
- Integrating RESTful API and developing single-page-applications using NextJS, ReactJS, VueJS, Redux, Material UI, Axios, Fetch API.
- Leveraging NodeJS, NestJS for server-side development to manage APIs, handle data processing, and ensure efficient communication between the client and server.
- Implementing client requirements into websites.
- Design best practices through the website build process.
- Ensuring website function and stability across devices i.e. desktop, mobile, tablet.
- Maintaining and managing team.

Web Developer

November 2016 - April 2020

PRAN-RFL Group, Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Designing engaging and responsive pages using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SASS, NPM, Bootstrap, Vue JS.
- Develop web applications using PHP, Laravel, WordPress and RESTful api integration.

- Integrating client requirements and data feeds into websites.
- Optimizing code for maximum speed and scalability.
- Liaising with back-end developers to ensure web and app logic is properly integrated.

Educational Qualifications:

Master in Computer Application(MCA) - CGPA 3.55 Stamford University Bangladesh. Faculty of Computer Science	2018
Masters of Bussiness Administration(MBA) - CGPA 3.05 National University Bangladesh. Faculty of Accounting	2015
Bachelor of Bussiness Administration(BBA) - CGPA 3.35 National University Bangladesh. Faculty of Accounting	2014
Higher School Certificate(HSC) - GPA 5.00 Narayangonj College. Dhaka Board - Business Studies	2009
Dakhil/SSC - GPA 5.00 Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board - Science	2006

Professional Qualifications:

Full Stack Web Development CodersTrust Bangladesh	2015-2016
Web Design Bangladesh Association of Software and Information Services (BASIS)	2015
Diploma In Web & eCommerce Daffodil Institute of IT	2014-2015
Graphics & Multimedia Programming Bangladesh Technical Education Board	2014

Personal Information:

Nationality : Bangladeshi
 Date of Birth : Oct 02, 1991
 Gender : Male
 Father's Name : Mohammad Shahalam
 Marital Status : Married
 Language Known : English, Hindi and Bangla